
From: Joshua.Stowell [mailto:Joshua.Stowell@knobbe.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 6:17 PM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Wu, Wallace <Wallace.Wu@arnoldporter.com>; Craig.Summers <Craig.Summers@knobbe.com>; 
nicholas.nyemah@aporter.com; jennifer.sklenar@apks.com; Christy.Lea <Christy.Lea@knobbe.com> 
Subject: IPR2017‐00444: Edwards Lifesciences Corp. v. Boston Scientific Scimed, Inc. 
 
Dear Board, 
  
Pursuant to the Board’s May 8, 2018 Order (the “Order,” Paper 38) in the above‐referenced IPR, the parties have met 
and conferred and hereby submit the following joint response. 
  
Neither party seeks to include the institution of additional grounds from the Petition.  The parties agree that no further 
briefing or changes to the schedule are necessary.   
  
If the Board would like to discuss the joint response, the parties are available for a conference call with the Board on 
Tuesday, May 15 or Friday, May 18 at 2 p.m., 3 p.m. or 4 p.m. Eastern. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Joshua Stowell 
Partner – Registered Patent Attorney 
Joshua.Stowell@knobbe.com 
949-721-5252 Direct 

Knobbe Martens 
2040 Main St., 14th Fl. 
Irvine, CA 92614 
www.knobbe.com/joshua-stowell 
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